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( OthtF EtAthy EYat™e MixeE )

Ae {nEtyt rsi<t .. [tb, F{[the ft-yt... FLF +e. {nEtyt™t Ed EVAEE™ Sytddt™ £yt fLFY
48{e tHtf Eththy EYit ,t. 06-07-2025 ™ hrddth™t hts Edth 9-00 f+tf y f &t nt=+, ht{tEyt Ef+
AE, ytdhfes™ fis{t, {nEtyt {ft{ ™[ «{ty™: ftbdtne fhdt EtY ht¥%dt{t ytd+ A. ,t E{PEh

ntshe yt..ot "{ rd™,¢ A. _
TPEr[

1. ,,, ,t. 07-07-2024 "t hts {o+ EtAthy EVit™ ™A 8[ty{t +E fnt+¢ yt.8t ftf,.

2. ,t 31-03-2025 ™t hts ..ht (t,t &t {tx"t fibdtnf {za ,bth fh+ mEtft, Ehdp y™ ™Vt-
mfpt™ {sh fhét ftf,.

3. fLfM ftbStnf {zo fh+ E™ 2024-25™t &t™t "VtYe Viadye y™ onh fh+ zedezlz {sh fhét
ftf ..

4. E™ 2025-26 Mt &t {tx fLF fhotMt fhs™e nE M—e fhot ftf,. (.xt MP{-6 yLdP)
5. fLfY E™ 2024-25™ &t™ ytzexh fh+ ytzex he.tx y™ Ehil,e™ ™A <6t ftf,.

6. E™ 2025-26 ™t &t {tx yt,hef ylootfe MLy f fhat ftf,.

7. EM2024-25 ™ &t fLEY ftbStnf {zo fh=t XhtdtMe fnt+e yt.Ot ftf,.

8. ffM .xt ftbEt{t EAtht fhét ftf, (.rthipt - y {Sf)

9. «{%Mtt™ite hs (t,t F{t.

t. 19-05-2025 ftpdinf {zam E["te
Mites - {nEtyt htspf{th yth. [tAhe

[h{TM

1. yndt+{t hs ltb+ ftf,t EfA fiE.y {tm,¢ T %=tEt {addt {t,,.t ntb, ,t ,{Y¥ , V.,
,t. 23-06-2025 EAe{t fLFMt {Mshoe™ +%¢, Oy fhot rd™,¢.

2. EYit {odt™ E{b lte yzAt f+tf EAc{t fth{ (tb ™ne ntb ,t EVat yzAt F+tF . Ae , S Mita EYt™
ft{fts yslzt «{ty fhot{t ytdp, s ftbEEh ,,ytp.

3. {oxd, {t othtf yndt+ Etlt +tdot rd™ e A.

4. fLf™ fE.y f{fts{t yta¥. ot Etlt +t80 VhSht, A.




Ont+t EYAEE YAEyt Uit fn™,
ngifth...

yt. e ELit &t 2024-25M 48{t dthtf yndt+ hs fh,t yib, mt y™ ,,thd™
+t,,ye y"id A.

[xye{t yt. y{the .rhdth .M+ W.h CsAt y™ 18mtE ht¥e Y0p rdshbe fMd+ ,
yt. e OAt y™ STtE Orde hi¥ie b &t .y th+ A. y™ yt CsAt y™ dTtE Etitf
fhot y{t yt,.t{e St {tx E,, «pipe+ Aey. s{t yt.™ WiEtn E%h ,{s W{t ¥ibt
Etit y™ Enfth {o¢ hnp , 3 ytpt ht¥% A.

fE{t ,,, ott{t EVAER™ Yax yt.+ A, he, y{ty fLF" Eft™ EYitébt fiE Yax
yt.+ A s{t,,, Et+ fLF% EVAEE™ E..h EtVx ¢+LFx-1 ,Utt M=2,, f,,-1 ¥ax yt.+ A,
s yt. {ode +the np. , he, [t+ Et+ .y zf<fz fzEex (8¢t x .=t F8h) (it fBVxXh
Ux M8Y... yt.+ A s yt.. Et Wdefthpt. (yt W.ht, Chf EVAEE YAE-fn™t™ ML g™ ¢ f
syty fLF{t kyc ™ fhtd+ ntb , Fhtde <pt, MLeMp™ ™ fthtdp ntb ,t , ..y Fhtde <pt.
SRt [t Et+ yx+ £ EY 2024-2025 ™ ™Vit{tlte phYazta W..h 10% zedezlz  [FOSt™
Myb +eAt A. s fLFY 3thtf EtAthy EVat{t {she {ade yt."t EideE %it, t{t s{t fhot{t
yiap.
,t. 31-03-2025 ™ ffMe MMitr, ™[ {sf A.

(1) EvaEE ETbt : 5124
(2) ze.tlex Yi. - 85,21,39,205/-
(3) +t™ rAnhty Yt. - 64,07,30,931/-
4) [fo={ibEntb Y. -  4245214/-
(5) {p, EV4ECE Elpt - 79

W.h Eptd+ ytfzt {sf EM 2024-25 ™t Sit{t ze..tTex{t Yt. 4,09,09,409/- ™t
OAtht Utb+ A. s™ Et{ rAhty{t Yt. 5,72,44,665/-"t 8Atht ltb+ A. s y{the EVAtEE™
,{™ sYhebt,{t SA ™ 3A {CEEY.. (tdt {tx™ WEth rAhty™e,e Eptd A.
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nt={t Mtfhe [t ntp ,ot EVAEE™ ,{™ {o,t ..,.th ,ltt Mfhe™t ftfe E{P,,tat
+{t{t ht¥e Yt. 20,00,000/- (&E +t%) EAe rAnty yt.ey Asy. s{t [t+ Et+ yt rAhty™
OA Eedbth Fhat™t yitpblte +t™ +™th EYAEE™ +tEV ELMPthLE +&t™ [t+ fh+ A. s™
r«{eb{ EVAEE %hat™ A, s™ re{ep{ ,{t ..EM+ <t , ™ fh,t Ay s ytA A yt ELNPthlE
+8t 1A fLFY +t™ Eedbth Fhot™e Etlt Etlt ytfu{ef EO,,t{t EVAEE™ .thdth .h ,™
fto ™t .z 3 GAEGe ht¥e yt Myb +eAt A, yt W.ht, Mm% ltb+ EVAEE™ ,{™ {a,t
Lp™me {btEt{t SA{t 8A 3,00,000/- (°ty +t3) EA™ rAhty yt..6t{t ytd A. .h, ,{™
tuft yf ofe"Eth "tfhe{t [t~ ntb ,8t IMyP +tA+ A. yt Myb <8t tAa™ fthy
nt={t fLF{t rMa¥t EVAEG™ ytdhza %t,t 0Ath A. y™ , ™ 8E=t, fhot{t FLFY {~F+
Wz Ayt FLELE +t™ W.h 11% Obts +6t{t ytd A. s ylb fLft™ Et.it{t ytA A
y™ rAhty™e .&Ar, .y Eha A,

fLFY (dFELt rAhty™e Etlt Etlt fFLE{t ze.tTex™ sYhebt, ..y {nid™ A s {itx
fLE{t OA ze.tTex {mddt {tx yt.ye FLF{t 60 {tE™e z¢.tTex W..h M.~b+ 0PtSEh yx+
f 8.00 Y% (ptsCh ht¥%+ A. ,{s ,™ 0btsEh %ty {tE ze.tTexh™t EIO0E %t,t{t yt..ot{t
ytop s{t yt.ye fLFY Etht yot «r, EtE {oe hn+ A, yt.. Et™ {the " rd™ ¢  yt.."
Vts+ Myt yib fLFt{t ™t htf,t yt.ye FLELt ,™ htfty fhe fLFY rSFEF[{t EnYit,,e
fupt. FLE{t yt. {f+ Myt Y. .. <t% EAe deftlte Ehdte, A y™ ,™ re{eb{ b {e,
fLf Y%h A,

yt EStb fLR,, «dr,™ Etit Etlt EVAEEt {tx fOptyfthe «dr, .y fLF fhe hne
A. s ™[ {sf.

(1) Gh ot EVAEE™ ftoft Etht ,,yit Wiy Utb ,{™ «tiEtn™ {a | {tx EM{ , it
«{ty.o yt.ye fLF Ttht yt.ot{t ytd A. s™ <t¥ yt.yt ftaft <E hitt A. ,t.
31-10-2025 Ehe{t fLF{tlte b, Vi{ {mde E..y Yahe ftoft™e {tfpex Etlt s{t
fhtde sot ro™,e A.

(2) {ib Entb A Vz{tlte EVAEE™ E:%E yOE™ «E,, ,{M fxfes™™ ytitf Entp
{o¢ hn {tx {iPEntP [fa6t{t ytd A. E™ 2024-25 ™t &t{t 79 ydEt™ .t{+
EVAEE™ Yt. 42,45,214/- {ib Entp [fost{t ytd+ A. ftht™t {nt{the"t fthy
{ib ytf 8Ae s,t nt={t {ip Entb [faot{t rd=f litb A , {tx y{t 1€+, ,ch Aey.
y" , {tx yt. " Etit Enfth yt.pt. nt={t ,t. 31-03-2025 ™t hts {ip Entp™
yhSwyt .12, A. s{™ Vz" (balitt lttb , {sf ¢{t"Eth {ip Entb [fdt{t ytd
s A. yt W.ht, fLFY Ghf EVAEE™e yfEezlx ..t+eEe +6t{t ytd A. s™ r«{eb{
fLf [f3 A.
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ytW.ht, nt+{t yt.ye fLE{t cTs 6+tbhe,, Edix{ sms Edix{, RTGs, NEFT [t
ylb fLF{t Vz xtLEVh fhot™e Eelix{ ftE.y «fth™t f{ep™ +eAt 8,,h [t+ s A ,{s
fLF{t ecs Edix{ ,t. 01-04-2025 (te [t+ (tE ,,p+ A ,ltt "xfLf,,, {tftE+ fLF,,
[t+ fhot {tx y{t E,, «bipe+ Aey. s EM 2025-26 {t [t= litb , rEpt{t y{t
yt,, o 8 hitt Aey. nt={t FLE{t ytAe ze.tTexlte +tfh yt.ot{t ytd A. sM +tY,
EVAECGt Uit ylb %t,Gtht {ade hitt A, nt={t yt.ye fLF htoe ,,"{™ ,ltt y+t{
Eaix{lte E..y ..y Ehite, A.

OA{Lt yt. ES EVAEE™ yt, nYahe rd™,e £ FLELtle +t™ oAt .Ae ,™ ni,t
e, Yahtb y™ FLFY {E,rd,¢ ftfeft Atht ™ (ttb , O™ Vhs yt.M A. fLfy
yt.yt Et™e EMitt A s™ 6A ™ 8A {sf, fMddt™ yt.yt Et™ Vhs A. slte yt.yt
" At prf, FLE{t s{t Fhtdt y™ yt. M Uit yt. " OLe"Eth™ cibil Ifth f,,z
M2, Me ftoS ht¥it ,de rd™,e A. y™ yt {ix y{th ™t Axf ft"™e ftbdtne fhot{t fXth
Myb Mt +8t .z ,™ abt™ hi%dt 1d™,e A. ,t. 31-03-2024 "t hts ytdhza ftfe Y.
1,46,27,903/- n,¢. [t+ Et+ rAhty™ «{ty 8A,t ,t. 31-03-2025 ™t hts ytdhza
ftfe Yt. 1,57,34,682/- tb+ A. yt{ yt.™ E.y Enfth {ae hnp ,t yt,,t{e dtt{t
vt ..y Wifi rAnty Edtyt .he .tzdt y{t feef @ Aey.

v, {t held fLF ytV Elzebt™ yrAfthe©eyt {t™. htRp hShixth Etnf©e, {t™.
rs0+t hSlixth EtnfCx, ,,sht, yf™ ft-yt.. fLF Vzhp™, Wh ,,sht, yf™ ft-yt.
fLFE Vzhp™™t {t, Ep™ite FLEM rOftE{t EnYit,.e [tot fE+ ,ytOeyt™ yitvath {t™
A. FLEY Snedx{t FLFM ftz ytV zehOxE , {t{ ntEEth Y4E-f n™t MtFhetlte et (tb+
EVAEGt fLFYt {MshCe ,Utt FLFY Mxtvi{°tty s Enfth yt.= A , fE+ ,yt" .y
yiVithe A.

sb Enfth....
yt. NtAe™
©x htspF{th yth. [tAhe
[h{™

fLE yt.yt .1hoth A ,t Enfth yt..ot g™ e
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{MS,, zehdxh©e™ r™MeE™
r«bp EVAECE YAEyt Lt fn™,
mLNfth,
fLFY |t 31-03-2025™ hts ..ht (t,t 48t o™t ft{fts™ yndt+
MVt txt LOtF Uit Stotf mEtft Em, fLFY «3i y,,M yndt+ ftbdtnf {za
8,¢ yt." E{it hs fh,t yt"E y™ ot y",8 A,
s Ot Erfbt™ r8rdA ettt fFLF fh+ «,,r,™ 1d,,,8th {tne,e yt.™ L
E{it hs Y , .n=t fLFY% «,,r,™ PpYit,.e yot yt. Et" v, :fhy ..6F ytofty A.
EVAEE :- yt.yt ph EVAEGt™ Elbt ,t. 31-3-2024 ™t hts 5036 n,¢ ,{t ,,, St EhBbt™
175™ W{ht ,(tt 87 EVAEE™t htS™t{t ,ltt ydE™™ fthy f{e (t,t ,t. 31-3-2025
Mt hts EVAEE™: ETbt 5124 UtE A.
phvzta :-,t. 31-3-2024 ™t hts Yt. 4,40,63,175/- ™t Ysh..tE (tb+ ph¥izta{t ,,, St EhBbt™
Yt. 34,51,475/- "t W{ht (t,t ,t. 31-03-2025™ hts fLf™ Yh.tE ltb+ ph Yizto
Yt. 4,75,14,650/- tb A.
held Vz ftE..y Mtytfeb EMittMe EzAh, t, MtheldVz , lttylbVzt..hyd+f A.yt.ye fLE"theT &
y™ ylb th} Vz ,lttylp vzt ,t. 31-3-2025 "t hts Yt. 10,67,35,103/- (tb+ A.
fibfthe y ,t. 31-3-2024 Mt hts fLf" yfCh fibfthe Yazta Yt. 1,00,41,08,176/- n, ,{t
Y,zta } yndt=Mt &t EhBbt™ Yt. 3,43,94,703/- ™t SAtht t,t ,t. 31-03-2025 ™t hts
Yt. 1,03,85,02,879/- ltb+ A.
ltt.yt - yt.ye fLFY% 8A,¢ s, e dTE™P,t y™ Ezdh, tVt fthy yt..ye Ut yt{t rE-«r, iE™ SAtht
(t,t b A. ,t. 31-03-2024 ™t hts Yt. 81,12,29,796/- (tt..yt n,e s{t yndt="t &t
EhBPt™ 4,09,09,409/- s,,¢ dAtht lt,t ,t. 31-03-2025 ™t hts ltt..yt VYt.
85,21,39,205/- (th+ A.
rAhtyt - yndt=Mt &t Ehebt™ (tt.yt™e Etlt Etlt rAhty™ «{ty ..y {n€ yp dA+ A. EVAEE™
E{pEh y™ T1z.lte rAnty {me hn , «ib %tE sbt™ yt.8t{t ytd A. ,t. 31-3-2024
Mt hts rAhty Yt. 58,34,86,266/- n, ,{t &t EhBPt" s,.¢ SAtht (t,t ,t. 31-3-
2025™t hts rAnhty Yt. 64,07,30,931/ (tb+ A.
htftyt .- ,t. 31-3-2025 ™ hts htftyt Yt. 32,19,63,875/- A.
ytohza :- Ahty™ «{ty ,.{ ,x+ 8A .h, ytdhza™ «{ty ytAt{t ytA ntd OEy. yt.ye fLFM
ytdhza ftf,{t 31-3-2024 ™t hts {E,d¢,¢ rAhty Yt. 1,46,27,903/- n,
s{t yndt="t &t EhBPt™ SE+t, Mt E,, «bi™ [t+ ht¥%dt A,t ,t. 31-3-2025 ™t hts
fLE" {E,8,¢ rAnty Yt. 1,57,34,682/- hndt .t{+ A. ytx= .y {E,d,¢ rAnty ftf
ntb s Ayt E34€E ftf, ,.ye pftb. {€,3,¢ rAhty 8E+ ™t t, ntb ,dt rilEtyt{t ftbdtnf
{zo ™ AxF ytfht ..,,+t <6t Vhs .z+ A fLF" EY4EEG 0E+t,™ {trEF ni,tyt
OtF «{ty Yahdt Li.h hnp ,t FLF Yadb{t ytMilte ..y dAth Ethe Edtyt .he ..tze pfp
J{t yt. Et EVAEEGeyt E.y Etlt yt.pt ,d ytpt hid A.
MVt y™ o yndt+Mt St EBRtY pob ,x+e Uttt yfiot, The EVAEEtMe rAhty™: sYhebt, E,bite
Viadye - y™ FLFY 18r0A Vzt™ EGh ytbts™ fh+ A, ™Vt-, txt .otF{t sytlbt {sf fLfM yfCh

(&)
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W.s Yt. 9,62,36,284-10 {tite &t EhBPt™ Yt. 8,78,73,508-50 %[ (it ..xtr"p{
yUEth ,{s 18/8A O,,8tEyt™ hf{ ft€ fh,t fLF [tI%t ™Vt Yt. 83,62,775-60 fbt
A. fLEt  xtrvp{ yMEth e[ {Sf Vtadye fhot™e ftpstnf {zo Yest{y fhe A s yt.. "
E{it fnt=e {tx hs fY A s yt.. Et {tLb ht%pt ,& y..0tt ht¥ A,

XEpL 56 (f) «{ty™e rd,,,

(1) held Vz %t, 25% «{ty  Yt. 20,90,693-90
(2) ph ntdzht™ zedezlz 10% «{ty  Yt. 47,51,465-00
(3) rpity Viat 1% «{ty Yt. 83,627-76
(4) fLF z¢x Vz 15% «{ty Yt 12,54,416-34

Yt. 81,80,203-00

[t mviftlte W.h «{ty Viedye ftE fh,t ftfe hn+e hf{ Yt. 1,82,572-60 ™ Vtadye ™[
{sf fhot{t ytdo+ A.

(1) rf0z,, vz 30% «{ty Yt. 54,771-78
(2) EVAEE bty Vz 60% «{ty Yt.  1,09,543-56
(3) Enfth «[th Vz 05% «{ty Yt. 9,128-63
(4) A{tEt vz 05% «{ty Yt. 9,128-63

Yt.  1,82,572-60

zedezLz - 10% zedezlz On[6t™ Yart{y Y A s™ yt.. Et {tlb ht¥%pt , 8¢ v..0tt.
yiVith™e +t, ve -

fLEVE 8nedx ..thEpF [t+ , {tx A0+t 48 Stlte yt..yt Et™ Embtht .. Yottltlte fLFYe rSFE F[
[t=¢ hne A, , ™ ytAth FLFY Snedx{t rdtE ht¥ae ™tMe {ixe Uty {Fth lit..yEhtMt yivihe A, Etlt
Etlt FLFY «,,r, Y™ «,ct{t yt. Ed EVAEE™ Vitat y{0P A.

fLEME Snedx{t , Ut E[t=™{t sYhe {t,,Ep™ yt.8t fFE+ SO+t Enfthe yrAftheOeyt , it helTd
fLF ytV Elzebt™ yrAftheOeyt™t v, :fhy ..6F , yt"t ytvith {t A,

©e htspf{th yth. [tAhe - [h{"@e ,ltt E{,, ftz ytV zhoxE™ E,, €%h%, ,{s fLM
Onedx{t .h..Y spt™ y™ FLFYt i, {t A+ {—{ ...+t ,{s ,{™ E,, {n™,™ fthy fLf rd1™b,t
ntE+ fh+ A Etlt Etlt ftbdtnf {za .y &t EBRt™ yt.+ Enfth fE+ ,{" ..y ytvith {t" A.

fLFYe 3nedxe FtL,,cheft {MshOe , Uit IxtV r{ott™t Etlt Enfth {o+ A , fE+ ,{M .y ytVithe

A.

v, {t fLfY «,.r,{t EV4ECOeyt, (it yEtht ,lit , tnft™ W{tvbt Enfth fE+ ,{M .y
yitvathe A. M 1E™ yt EMitt Ttht EYAEE™ it ,,tnft™ Wifi ESt {oe hn Ut EMt™ rdRE{t
yt.y Et {t,,Epf fMey ,d yCblt™ Etlt rdh{ A.

ytvath... yt.. Mt iMngrA™

©¢ r[ht,, Y4tE y{. [tAhe
{™S,, zthoxh

fLE yt.yt .1hoth A ,t Enfth yt..ot g™ e
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[INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT]

To the Members of THE MEHSANA JILLA PANCHAYAT KARMACHARI CO OP BANK LTD.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of THE MEHSANA JILLA PANCHAYAT
KARMACHARI CO OP BANK LTD. which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025,
and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash flow for the year then ended, and notesto the

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements together with the notes thereon give the information requiredby the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-Operative Societies), the Gujarat Co Operative
societies Act, 1961. The Gujarat Cooperative Societies Rules, 1965 and guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Gujarat in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025, and its profit/loss,and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the ICAI
together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made there under we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statements.

Other Information [or another title if appropriate, such as “Information Other than the
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon”]

The Bank Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the [information included in the Directors / Management report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.]

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledgeobtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstate-
ment of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Chargedwith Governance for the Financial State-
ments

The Bank Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-Operative Societies) the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India, the Registrar of Co-Operative Societies, Gujarat, and The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies
Act, 1961 and The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965 (as applicable) with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, so far as applicable to the Bank. This respon-
sibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provi-
sions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judg-
ments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mainte-
nance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the ac-
curacy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of account-
ing estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of account-
ing and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank ability to continue as a

)
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going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and
“B” respectively of the Third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and they give the
information as required to be given under the law and in conformity with it.

The Accounting policies followed by the bank and the disclosures in respect of the follow-
ing items are not in conformity with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. It is not possible to ascertain their financial impact on the profit of the Bank.

a. Certain items are recognized on cash basis as stated in the Signified Accounting Policy Para
(2) as against Accounting Standard-9.

RBI guidelines have been followed by Bank for matter such as income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning. Advances to Priority sector and weaker section were not applicable
to the bank as per RBI circular. The bank has generally followed the instruction/guidelines of RBI
issued from time to time.

Subject to the above remarks and our observations in the audit memo and general remarks
forming part thereof read with significant Accounting Policies and Note on Accounts as mentioned
in the Scheduled -1, we report that :

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found to be
satisfactory.

b) The Management has generally conducted the working of the bank as per bye laws and also
provisions of co-operative laws/rules.
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c) The management of the bank has followed the instructions / guidelines of R.B.I issued from time
to time.

d) The Bank has maintained S.L.R & C.R.R. standards.

e) The advances allowed to members of the board of directors or their relatives are as per R.B.I
guidelines and in term of provisions of co operative societies are properly adhered to by the
bank.

f) The Directors or other office bearers are not disqualified for their position.

0) In cases of write off / comprise of dues undertaken during the year, instruction given by R.B.1
and Registrar of co operative societies are properly adhered to by the bank.

h) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes
of our audit have been received from the branches visited by us.

i) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank.

j) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (the Statement of Changes in Equity) and
the Statement of Cash flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
and with the returns received from the branches visited by us.

k) The books of accounts maintained and accounting system followed are as required under the
provisions of the co operative societies Act, 1961 and as per the guidelines provided by the
R.B.I.

[) The Accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by account-
ing principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

m) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the bank so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose
of our audit have been received from the branches / offices.

n) Since the Bankis Primary Urban Co Operative Bankis exempted from getting an audit opinion
with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

0) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanation given to us:

I. The Bank does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Bank did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Depositors
Education and Protection Fund by the Bank.
For, S Khemka & Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.105132W )
Place: Ahmedabad

Date:09.06.2025 CA Chandresh Agrawal
UDIN : 25128868BMGLMU7367 Partner

(Membership No.128868)
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The Mehsana Jilla Panchayt Karmachari Co-op. Bank Ltd.

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2025

(A) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

2.

Basis of Preparation of Accounts:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention ongoing
concern basis. The accounts are prepared in accordance with the statutory provisions under
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as applicable to Co-operative Banks and Accounting standard issued
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India as applicable to Co-operative Banks. The accounting
principles are consistently applied.

Revenue Recognition:

(A) Income:

The revenues are accounted for on accrual basis except in cases described herein after.
(i) Commission, brokerage and exchange are accounted for on cash basis.

(ii) Interest income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on cash basis as per Reserve Bank
of India guidelines.

(iii) Dividend on Investment in shares of co-op. societies is recognized on cash basis.

(iv) Net Profit /Loss on sale of Securities is recognized at the time of sales.

(B) Expenditure : Expenses are generally accounted for on accrual basis except,

3.

1. Municipal Tax Expenses, Insurance Premium Expenses, Annual Maintenance contract
expenses and lease like rental expenses are accounted for on cash basis.

2. Legal and other sundry Expenses incurred in suit filed account have been accounted on cash
basis.

Staff Retirement Benefits:

(i) Contribution payable to the recognized Provident Fund, which is a defined contribution scheme,
is recognized in Profit & Loss account.

(i) Bank has created a Gratuity Trust Fund under LIC’'s Group Gratuity Scheme and paid con-
tribution towards gratuity fund (defined benefit retirement plan) for eligible employees. The fund
is administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Under this scheme, the
settlement obligation remains with the LIC. LIC administers the scheme and determines the
annual contribution required to be paid by the Bank based on actuarial valuation.

(i) The bank has also adopted LIC's Group Leave Encashment Scheme towards retirement
benefit liability for the eligible employees and has paid contribution to the LIC as per actuarial
value determined by LIC.

Fixed Assets & Depreciation:

() Fixed assets are stated at their historical cost. Accumulated Depreciation is shown under
Depreciation Reserve A/c under Reserve and Surplus Alc.

(i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided at the rates mentioned below on WDV method.
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(i) Bank is transferring Software purchase to expenses and not capitalizing as per separate
note forming part of point No 26 compliance for accounting standard.

Srno. | Fixed Assets Rate of Depreciation
1. Furniture & Fixtures 10%
2. Building 5%
3. Computer Machinery 33.33%

5. Investments:
0] Investments are classified as under:-
a. Government Securities
b. Approved Trustee Securities
c. Shares of co-operative banks
d. Other Investments (i) PSU Bonds(ii) Others
(i) Investment have been categorized into:
a. Held to Maturity (HTM)
b. Available for Sale (AFS)
c. Held for Trading (HFT)

(i)  Investments categorized as Held to Maturity is valued at acquisition cost, unless it is
more than the face/maturity value, in which case the premium is amortized over the
remaining period of maturity.

(iv) Investment categorized as Held for Trading and Available for Sale category are marked
to market (at the Market Price/on appropriate yield to maturity basis as published by
Fixed Income Money Market And Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA) as per RBI
guidelines) scrip wise and the resultant depreciation is recognized in profit & loss ac-
count. Net appreciation is ignored.

(v)  Profit or loss on sale of investments in any category is taken to the profit and loss
account.

6. Advances:

(1) In terms of guidelines issued from time to time by Reserve Bank of India, advances are

classified in to:-
(i) Performing Assets :  Standard Assets
(i) Non-Performing Assets : Sub-standard, Doubtful or loss Assets.

(2) Necessary provisions are made for Standard (Performing) Assets (as applicable) and Non-
performing assets (NPA) as per prudential norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India as
under :-

(i) Standard : (a) Direct advances to Agriculture & SME sectors 0.25 %

(b) Commercial Real Estate (CRE) Sector 1.00 %
(c) Commercial Real Estate — Residential Housing Sector (CRE-RH) -0.75 %
(d) All other loans & advances not included in above 0.40 %

(i) Substandard : 10 %

(iif) Doubtful . for secured portion 20 % & Un-Secured portion 100% up to 1 year,
secured portion 30% & Un-Secured portion 100% above 1 year to 3 years,
secured portion 50% & Un-Secured portion 100% of 3 years and above
provision is made.

(iv) Loss Assets: 100 %
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10.

11.

(3) Advances are stated at gross value and the provision for NPAs and provision for standard
assets are shown under the head “Reserve fund and other funds”.

(4) Overdue interest on NPAs is credited to “Overdue Interest Reserve” account as per
directives of RBI.

(5) Amounts realized/recovered in case of Suit Filed accounts are first adjusted against the
Suit Amount and then against interest for the period subsequent to filing of suit.

(6) The total provisions held for Non-Performing Assets is more than the provision required as
per prudential norms of Reserve Bank of India and are held in the following funds shown
under the head “Reserves and other funds” in Balance Sheet.

(i) Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
Taxation:

(&) Provision for current year’'s Income Tax is made in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961.

(b) Deferred Tax is not recognized Deferrsubject to the considerations of prudence on timing
differences, being the difference between accounting income and taxable income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Such deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively
enacted as on the balance sheet date.

Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date:

Material adjusting events (That provides of conditions that existed at the balance sheet date)
Occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statement. Non adjusting
event (that are indicative of conditions that arose subsequent to the Balance sheet date)
occurring after balance sheet date that represents material changes and commitment affecting
the financial position are disclosed in the reports of the board of Directors.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets:

The bank estimates the probability of any loss that might be incurred on outcome of the
contingencies on the basis of information available up to the date on which the financial
statements are prepared. These estimates are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current management estimates. Provisions involving substantial degree
of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Liabilities which are
of contingent nature are not provided but are disclosed at their estimated amount in the notes
forming part of the accounts. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

Foreign currency transaction:
The bank is not involved in any foreign currency transaction.
Use of Estimates:

The Preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make assumptions and estimates, which it believes are
reasonable under the circumstances that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
on the date of financial statement and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during
the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Difference between the actual
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results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.
(B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:
1. Previous year’s figures are regrouped/rearranged to the extent necessary.

2. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR) as on 31/03/2025 was 17.50 % as against minimum
requirement of 9 % prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

3. Advances:

a. The Bank is Jilla Panchayat Karmachari Members Bank (Salary Earners Bank) hence
Provision of Advances to Priority and Weaker section are not applicable.

b. Classification of Advances covered by Book Debts is reported under the head “Advances
secured by tangible assets” as per RBI guidelines.

c. Required provision for Standard Assets and for Non-Performing Assets has been made by
the Bank as per guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

d. The Bank has Weak system of Internal Control on Advances, for example the Bank does
not have a policy to collect Original Bills of Purchase of Furniture for which it has made
advances. Also does not have a system of Post Advance Inspection of the Assets. It does
not have a system of making Hypothication of the furniture or taking Insurance Policy on
the said Security. It also does not have system of assessing the Guarantor’s ability etc. it
does not have a system of detecting and preventing Cross Guarantee.

e. Bank does not have system of evaluating verification of utilization of funds for which the
loan has been disbursed.

4. Investments:

No provision is required for any amount if the market value of investments held under AFS and
HFT categories is higher than the book value. Hence, no provision is made for depreciation on
the investments.

5. Non SLR Investment:

Non-SLR Investment of the Bank is Rs. 1.60 lakh which is within the ceiling of 10 % of Bank’s
Total Deposit as on 31st March of the previous year as prescribed by Reserve Bank of India.

Issuer wise composition of Bank’s Non-SLR Investment is as under:

i) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments (Rs. In Lakhs)

No. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of
‘below ‘unrated’ ‘unlisted’
investment | securities securities
1 PSUs - NIL NIL NIL
2 Fis -- -- -- --
3 Public Sector Banks - NIL NIL NIL
4 Mutual Funds 00.00 -- -- --
5 Others 1.60 Nil Nil 1.60
6 Provisions held towards 00.00 NIL NIL NIL
depreciation
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ii) Non-Performing Non SLR Investments:

(@)

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Particulars Amount
(Rs. In crore)
Opening Balance NIL
Additions during the year since 1st April NIL
Reduction during the above period NIL
Closing Balance NIL
Total Provision Held NIL

Contingent Liability:
As informed to us there is no contingent liability except which shown in the balance sheet.
Gratuity & leave encashment

Bank has been following Defined Benefits Plan for post-employment benefits in the form of
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for employee administered through trust, with Life Insurance
Corporation of India. Bank has charged to the Profit & Loss Account the amount of following
contribution under defined specific contribution plan made to LIC.

Particulars 31-03-2025
Staff Gratuity Fund Rs. 7,198/-
Staff Leave Encashment Fund Rs. 6,535/-
Taxes:

Income of the Bank is liable to Tax under the Income Tax Act 1961. Bank is not making
Provision for Income Tax separately but paid Advance Tax in Full and debited the same to Profit
& Loss Alc under the head of rent, rates and taxes.

Deferred Tax Liability/Assets:
Deferred Tax is not provided by Bank.

During the year 2024-25, a penalty of Rs. NIL has been imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
for violation of the law.

Inter Branch Accounts and Inter Bank accounts are reconciled up to 31/3/2025 and no provision
is required to made in respect of items outstanding therein.

Bank is not authorized to deal in foreign exchange.

The total fixed deposit investment of Rs. 8,40,00,000/-. The Bank has Rs. NIL Borrowings for
various banking arrangements. None of the Fixed Assets are revalued during the F.Y. 2024-25.

The Bank does not pay any of its directors in terms of Reserve Bank of India’s circular dated
29.03.20083.

The Bank has not provided Income Tax Computation, the same has been considered as cer-
tified by management.

Income Tax / TDS receivable of the FY 24-25 is shown as advance / Tax on TDS subject to
finalization of Income Tax Pending Assessment.

Stationary stock is taken by Officer and its certified by bank.
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18. Balance of other liabilities and other assets, advances accounts are subject to Confirmation from
third parties.

19. The Bank follows properly the instructions of RBI regarding AFS (Mark to Market Investments)
Govt. securities by charging profit/loss based on year ending rates declared by FIMDA.

20. The system of amortization in HTM (Govt. securities) is followed by bank.

21. The Bank has prepared the cash flow statement by indirect method as per Guidelines of ICAL.
22. Guarantees given in behalf of constituents & outstanding letter of credit are NIL.

23. As per RBI Guidelines NO OF AICS and Amount transfer to DEAF is 5521 & Rs. 119.53 Lakhs.
24. COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

1. Disclosure of Cash flow statement has been made as required under Accounting Standard-3
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2. The Bank's operations are solely in the Banking Service Industry including Investment. As
interest income accounts for nearly 99.52% of Bank’s total revenue, separate segment reporting
as per Accounting Standard -17 is provided below.

3. Accounting Standardl17 — Segment Reporting

The indicative formats for disclosure under ‘AS 17 — Segment Reporting’ areas below:-

Format
Part A: Business segments (Amount in crore)
Business Treasury Corporate/ RetailBanking Other Total
Segments Wholesale Banking
Banking Business
Particulars | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Revenue 2.36 2.60 0.00 0.00 7.21 7.15 0.05 0.08 9.62 9.83
Result
Unallocated 8.08 8.77
Expenses
Operating 154 1.06
profit
Income taxes 0.70 0.27
Extraordinary - - - - - - - -
profit/loss
Netprofit 0.84 0.79
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Note: No disclosure need be made in the shaded portion

Business Treasury Corporate/ RetailBanking Other Total
Segments Wholesale Banking
Banking
Particulars | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Other - - - - - - - - - -
information:
Segment 32.20 | 33.40 0.00 0.00 73.57 66.82 | 00.00 00.00 |105.77 | 100.22
assets
Unallocated 0.13 0.31
Assets
Total assets 105.90 | 100.53
Segment 00.00 | 00.00 | 00.00 00.00 ]105.39 | 100.06 0.00 00.00 |105.39 | 100.06
liabilities
Unallocated 0.51 0.47
Liabilities
Total liabilities 105.90 | 100.53

Part B:Geographic segments (Amount in crore)

Domestic International Total
Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
(@ Revenue 9.62 9.83 | 0.00 0.00 9.62 9.83
(b) Assets 105.90 | 100.53 | 0.00 0.00 |105.90 | 100.53

(i) Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard -18 are reported as follows:

(A) Loans & Advances to Directors and relatives of directors:
(Amount in Lacs.)

Sanctioned Outstanding Maximum Interest
Particulars Limits (Rs. in lacs) Outstanding Received
(Rs. in lacs) during the year

2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 | 2024
Against Bank’'s FDRs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -

Any Other Limits 136.60 - | 115.17 - - - 0.00 -
Loans (CEO) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |0.00

Note: Bank is Employees members bank, furniture loans are disbursed to Directors and also to the
relative (if the person is employee of Jilla Panchayat) of the Directors during the audit period.

AS-19 (Accounting for lease):

The bank has not given any asset on lease. In respect of assets taken on operating lease
following disclosure is made as required by the accounting standard.

Operating Lease:

(I) Assets taken on Operating lease:
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(A) Operating lease payments charged to revenue:
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

Premises on lease 0.00 0.00
(B) Future minimum lease payment under

Non-cancelable operating leases:

Due for not more than One year 0.00 0.00

Later than one year but not later than 5 years  0.00 0.00

All the agreements executed are non-cancelable with no clause as to escalation.
(i) AS-26 (intangible assets):

The bank was not following AS-26 since long and as per accounting Standard not capitalizing
purchase of software and charged depreciation from year to year as per guidelines. But due to
contravention of section 15(1) of the banking regulation act 1949 which states “No Banking
company shall pay any dividend on its shares until all its capitalized expenses (Intangible Assets)
have been completely written off.”, so as to comply with Banking Regulation Act which overrides
accounting standards for banking business, bank has changed its accounting policy and started
to write off all the software related purchases as an expense in profit & loss Account.
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(Annexure Il )

Disclosure in Financial statements----“Notes to Accounts”

(Reference : RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements — Presentation and Disclosure No.

DOR.ACC.REC NO. 45/21.05.018/2021-22 dated August 30, 2021)

1. Regulatory Capital
(a). Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in crore)

Sr. Particulars Current |Previous
No Year Year

[ Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 8.60 7.37
i | Other Tier 1 capital 1.83 1.81
i | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 10.43 9.18
iv | Tier 2 capital 1.16 0.76
v | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 11.59 9.94
vi | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAS) 66.25 60.83
vii | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 12.98 12.11
viii | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAS) 15.75 15.10
ix | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAS) 1.75 1.25
x | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 17.50% 16.35%

(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAS)

2. Asset liability management

(a). Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities.

(Amount in crore)

Day | 2to 38 15 31 Over Over Over Over | Over | Over | Total
Days 2 3 6 1 3 5
1 ! To To To Months | Months |Months | Year | Year | years
days | 14 30 2 To To To To To
months | months | Year | Years | year
Term 4751517 [16.23 | 1.28 3.85 5.09 14.97 21.69 9.01 | 2.29 0.88 | 85.21
Deposits
Advances | 0.00 | 0.19 | 0.06 | 0.00 0.43 0.22 0.85 4.81 6.52 | 9.75 |41.24 | 64.07
Investment| 0.00 | 0.00 | 1.20 | 0.40 0.80 0.90 2.00 212 3.00 | 0.00 |21.78 | 32.20
Borrowing | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
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3. Investments

(a).Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2025
(current year balance sheet date).

(Amount in crore)

G- Other Shares |Debentures | Subsidiaries Others |Total
Securities | Approved And And/or
securities Bonds Joint ventures

Held to Maturity 16.90 0.0 0.02 0.0 0.0 8.40 27.46
Gross 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Less Provision 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
For Non-
performing
Investments
(NPI)
Net 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Available 6.88 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.88
for Sale
Gross 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Less 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Provision
For Non-
performing
Investments
(NPI)
Net 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Held for Trading 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Gross 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Less 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Provision
For Non-
performing
Investments
(NPI)
Net 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total 23.78 0.0 0.02 0 0 8.40 32.20
Investments
Less 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision
For Non-
performing
Investments
(NPI)
Net 23.78 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 8.40 32.20
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Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024
(Previous year balance sheet date)

(Amount in crore)

G-

Securities

Other

Approved
securities

Shares

Debentures
And
Bonds

Subsidiaries
And/or
Joint ventures

Others |Total

Held to Maturity

17.84

0.0

0.02

0.0

0.0

9.60 27.46

Gross

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Less Provision
For Non-
performing
Investments
(NPI)

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Net

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Available
for Sale

5.94

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 5.94

Gross

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Less
Provision
For Non-
performing
Investments
(NPI)

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Net

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Held for Trading

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Gross

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Less
Provision
For Non-
performing
Investments
(NPI)

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Net

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

Total
Investments

23.78

0.0

0.02

9.60 33.40

Less
Provision
For Non-
performing
Investments
(NPI)

Net
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(b). Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Amount in crore)

Particulars Current |Previous
Year Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments 0.00 0.00

a) Opening balance

b) Add: Provisions made during the year

C) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year
d) Closing balance

i) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 0.28 0.22
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.07 0.06
c) Less: Drawdown
d) Closing balance
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of invest- 0.35 0.28

ments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category

(c). Sale and transfer to/from HTM category

Date Detail of Security Amortise Price Remarks

NIL

(d). Non-SLR Investment portfolio

(i). Non-performing non-SLR investments ,
(Amount in crore)

Sr. Particulars Current |Previous
No. Year Year

Opening balance 0 0

Additions during the year since 1st April

Closing balance

A
B
C | Reductions during the above period
D
E

(ol ol fol No)
(ol ol fol No)

Total provisions held
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(e). Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in crore)

Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Extent of Extent of
No. Private Below Investment Unrated Unrated
placement Grade Securities Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Current| Previous| Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current| Previous| Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a |PSUs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
b |Fls 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
c |Banks 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
d |Private 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Corporates
e | Subsidiaries/ 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Joint
Ventures
f Others 0.02 0.02 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.02 0.02
g |Provision 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
held towards
Depreciation
Total 0.02 0.02 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

4.Asset Quality

a). Classification of advances and provision held As on 31.03.2025

(Amount in crore)

Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Sub-Standard | Doubtful | Loss | Total Non-
Standard Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 57.07 0.30 0.65 [0.32 1.27 58.34
Add: Additions during the year 5.53 0.0 0.25 0.0 0.25 5.78
Less: Reductions during the year* 0.0 0.03 0.0 ]0.02 0.05 0.05
Closing balance 62.60 0.27 0.90 |0.30 1.47 64.07
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
i) Upgradation 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
from upgraded accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudentiall6 Write-offs 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
v) Write-offs other than those under 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
(i) above
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 0.24 1.15 0.65 ]0.32 212 2.36
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year
Less: Excess provision
reversed/ Write-off loans
Closing balance of provisions held 0.26 1.03 0.90 ]0.30 2.23 2.49
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Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.0000 0.0000
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.0000 0.0000
Less: Reductions during the year 0.0000 0.0000
Closing Balance 0.0000 0.0000
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0.0000 0.0000
Add: Additional provisions made 0.0000 0.0000
during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0.0000 0.0000
Closing balance of floating provisions 0.0000 0.0000
Ratios Current | Previous
(in per cent) Year Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 2.29% 2.19%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%

Provisional coverage Ratio $ 169.39% 8.95%

$ (Total Provision for BDDR / Gross NPA)*100
(b). Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

Sr. Sector Current Year Previous Year
No
Priority Sector Total Gross (% o/s to Total Gross (% o/sto
Advance | NPA | G.NPA | Advance | NPA | G.NPA
a | Agriculture and allied activities 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
b | Advances to industries 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
sector eligible as priority
sector lending
c | Services 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
d | Personal loans 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Others 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Sub - total (i) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
II) | Non-priority Sector 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
a | Agriculture and allied activities 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
b | Industry 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
c | Services 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
d |Personal loans 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
e | Others 64.07 147 |2.30% 58.34 1.27 2.19%
Sub -Total (ii) 64.07 147 |2.30% 58.34 1.27 2.19%
Total (I +11) 64.07 147 |2.30% 58.34 1.27 2.19%
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*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds
10 percent of the outstanding total advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding
advances to the mining industry exceed 10 percent of the outstanding total advances to ‘Industry’
sector it shall disclose details of its outstanding advances to mining separately in the format
above under the ‘Industry’ sector.

(c ). Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Agri& allied
activity

Corporates
(excluding
MSME)

Micro, Small

and Medium

Enterprises
(MSME

Retail (excluding
agriculture and
MSME)

Total

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Current
Year

Standard

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(? crore)

Provision
held
(? crore)

NIL

Sub -
Standard

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(? crore)

Provision
held
(? crore)

Doubtful

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(? crore)

Provision
held
(? crore)

Total

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(? crore)

Provision
held
(? crore)




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.

(e). Fraud accounts

Current Year

Previous Year

Number of frauds reported

Amount involved in fraud (? crore)

NIL

Amount of provision made for such frauds (? crore)

as at the end of the year (? crore)

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’

(f).Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID—19—related

Format for disclosure to be made half yearly ended September 30, 2023

(Amounts in crore)

Type of borrower | Exposure to accounts | Of (A), Oof (A) Oof (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard | aggregate amount amount classified as Standard
consequent to debt that written off | paid by the | consequent to
implementation slipped into | during the | borrowers | implementation of
of resolution plan— NPA during | half-yea during the | resolution plan — Position
Position as at the end | the halfye half- year | as at the end of this
of the previous half-year
half-year (A)

Personal Loans

Corporate persons NIL

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Format for disclosure to be made half yearly ended September 30, 2023

(Amounts in crore)

Type of borrower | Exposure to accounts | Of (A), Oof (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard | aggregate amount amount classified as Standard
consequent to debt that written off | paid by the | consequent to
implementation slipped into | during the | borrowers | implementation of
of resolution plan— NPA during | half-year during the | resolution plan — Position
Position as at the end | the halfyear half- year | as at the end of this
of the previous half-year
half-year (A)

Personal Loans

Corporate persons NIL

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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5. Exposures
a). Exposure to real estate sector

(Amou

nt in crore)

Category

Current Year

Previous Year

I) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages — Lending fully secured by mortgages on
residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is
rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate — Lending secured by mortgages on
commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose
commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures —

I. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

i) Indirect Exposure Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on
National Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

NIL

(b).Unsecured Advances

(Amount in crore)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Total unsecured advances of the bank

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

NIL

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount in crore)

of the bank

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 7.58 7.38
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits 8.89% 9.09%

b).Concentration of advances*

(Amount in crore)

advances of the bank

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 3.82 3.67
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 5.96% 6.29%

*Advances shall be computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including
derivative exposures where applicable. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher, shall
be reckoned. However, in the case of fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal of any
portion of the sanctioned limit, banks may reckon the outstanding as the credit exposure.
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c). Concentration of exposures (Amount in crore)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 7.58 7.38

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers 5.08% 5.29%

to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers (7.58/149.28)

d) Concentration of NPAs (Amount in crore)
Particulars Current Year| Previous Year

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 0.72 0.95

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to 48.98% 74.80%

total Gross NPAs (Total Thirteen Accounts)

7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) (Amount in crore)

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.15 0.84
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.09 0.33
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.05 0.02
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.19 1.15

8. Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices

of Ombudsman. (Amount in crore)
Sr. Particulars Previous| Current
No. Year Year
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year
2. Number of complaints received during the year NIL NIL
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Of-

fice of Ombudsman

5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office
of Ombudsman

5.2 | Of5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/ NIL NIL
advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman

5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by
Office of Ombudsman against the bank

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other
than those appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within
the ambit of the Scheme.
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9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Sr.No. Particulars Amount
1 NIL NIL
10. Disclosures on remuneration
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 NIL NIL NIL
11. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios
Particulars Current | Previous

Year Year

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds [ 9.58/103.85]

9.22% 9.71%

i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds [0.04/103.85]

0.04% 0.07%

i)  Cost of Deposits [6.27/85.21]

7.35% 8.00%

iv)  Net Interest Margin

3.54% 3.53%

v)  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds [1.54 / 103.85]

1.48% 1.05%

vi)  Return on Assets

0.80% 0.85%

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in crore)

7.11 7.34

viii)  Profit per employee (in crore)

0.04 0.04

(b). Bank assurance business

Sr.No.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

1

(c).Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

(Amount in crore)

Sr.No Particulars---Category PSLCs ---Amount
1 Priority Sector lending
2 Weaker Section Advances
3 Micro Finance
(d). Provisions and contingencies (Amount in crore)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Provision for NPI 0.0 0.0
Provision for NPA 2.23 2.12
Provision made towards Income Tax 0.00 0.00
Other Provision and Contingencies (Deferred Tax) 0.0 0.0
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(e).Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amount in crore)
Sr.No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
I Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.12 0.11
li Arrears in payment of DICGC premium
(f). Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives. (Amount in crore)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Advance to directors, their relatives, companies/ 1.15 0.99

firm in which they are interested.
Fund Based 1.15 0.99
Non Fund Based

12. Classification as Special Mention Account (SMA) of Term loan accounts:

SMA Sub-categories Basis of classification Amount in Rs.
Principal or interest payment or any other
amount wholly or partially overdue for

SMA-0 Up to 30 days 261462
SMA-1 More than 30 days and up to 60 days 183138
SMA-2 More than 60 days and up to 90 days 75754

During the FY 2024-2025 bank has not financed any revolving credit facility such as cash credit,
hence SMA sub- categories reporting for CC accounts not applicable.

13. Disclosure of Divergence in Asset classification and provisioning:

Bank is not satisfying either or both of the conditions mentioned in RBI circular DOR.ACC.REC.NO.74/
21.04.018/2022-23 dated October 11, 2022 hence disclosure is not applicable to the bank.

14. Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged to the extent necessary/practicable to
make them comparable with those of current year.

15. The Bank has maintained single BDDR Account which includes provisioning of BDDR through
P&L a/c as well as through appropriation of profit. As per the RBI and Co-op. Society Act. Bank
needs to maintain two separate BDDR for above the line and below the line to comply with both
the Acts. As per RBI instruction, Bank needs to transfer the excess of below the line BDDR to
Tier | Capital Reserve, except last year provision of appropriation as per Sec. 67 of Co-operative
Act. The Bank has not transferred the same till 31.03.2025 but during the audit time period, the
bank has passed the resolution in its board meeting dated 18.05.2025 and given effect in the
books on 09.06.2025.
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,t. 31-03-2025 ™t

1. 31-3-2024
Yt. .Et

Yyzta |t €D

Yt. Et

1. 31-3-2025
Yt. Et

5,00,00,000.00(1

4,40,63,175.00

. ph¥azto

1. yiAf, ph Yzto 20,00,000 ph
«iPF YL 25/- W.h"t yF . fe

2. Yih.tE ltb+ y™ 8E+ ytd+ ph Yzt

19,00,586/- ph Yt. 25 ™t W..h

IV I i

(V) ylp yf . fe
2. held Ut ylb Vzt:

5,00,00,000-00

4,75,14,650.00

9,94,81,123.98

2,95,94,507.85 held Vz 3,85,08,802.06
1,62,05,848.63 rf0z8,, Vz 1,62,31,185.43
65,95,461.76 260, E68etETP™ Vz 0.00
2,12,08,700.37 zf, y" pf{E +y Et{ held 2,23,90,482.37
87,885.59 Enfth «[th Vz 92,108.39
5,68,106.00 A{tEt Vz 5,72,328.80
ylLb Vzt -
54,61,243.19 | V™ [h %Etht Vz 58,06,665.19
73,41,195.10 | {ft™ %Etht Vz 74,82,460.10
14,31,578.04 | EVA4EE bty Vz 14,90,251.64
24,12,000.00 | lixtlzz YEXE held 26,12,000.00
28,44,840.00 | ELoNx{Lx FLUCTUATION RESERVE 35,44,840.00
0.00 | Etbfh Eedbhexe y™ ytE™ fLF2,, Vz 2,50,000.00
0.00 | Eedh RPf+¢ Vz 5,00,000.00
3. {Ib/,,ty htRb Y, eCthe %t, :-
(1) {ebMit En. fLF ph¥azta {tx
(2) «tltr{f %,¢ rvtbf phtve {zoe™t
bh¥zta {tx
(3) yLb {zoeyt™ ph¥azta {tx
13,78,14,541.53 T+ Ehdtat yt, o +E , bt... 14,69,95,773.98
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hts™ Ehdb
YE.L e Zoﬁt o, oy Yt. LBt YE.L e 20.?%
81,32,850.00 |1. htfz 88,78,380.00
ntlt .h ,Utt held FLF, Mxx fLF ytV
ELzept, htRP Ehfthe fLFy™ {.En. fLft
2. ylb FLR{tiE=F 13,75,47,060.90
4,42,30,340.01 [(y) [t= ltt.yt 5,35,47,060.90
(f) L, .yt
9,60,00,000.00 |(f) {E,¢ ltt.yt 8,40,00,000.00

23,78,03,750.00

1,60,125.00

58,34,86,265.84

3.

xfe {€, y™ Ft+ %, :

(Y) fLF ytV fhtzt

(f) ytfeEe fLf

(f) brx xlix ytV ElLzbt
(2) fLF ytV {nthtrx

4.

htftyt :

(1) Gtpr™f if{, ,,8{Lx rEdbthexe
{ fe. Yt. 23,95,00,000-00
{tfx . Yt. 24,04,99,009-00
(2) foh Efr,

(f) yLp xiixe y™ O{e™,,eheyt
(f) Enfthe EMittyt™t pht{t

(Me[™e 18,,, ™.5 rESP)

(2) YE.YE.y".y".y+ VEE ze.tTex

5. {Ip ,,ty htRp %, tCth ftLz Vz™ htfty
(y) {&bMit En. fLF™ phtt

() «t. yE. {zoeyt™ pht

(F) ylb {zoeyt™ pht{t

6.
1.

rAhty/

xfe {E,™e =™ htfty ptIat
ytohztVx y™ oxto+ rf +t .. fe
Ehfthe y™ yLb O,"t ,thy Et{

23,78,03,750.00

1,60,125.00

23,79,63,875.00

64,07,30,930.84

96,98,13,330.85

f+ Ehdtat yt,,o <E ,,bt...

1,02,51,20,246.74




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.

1. 31-3-2024
Yt. .Et

vzta Ut €8

Yt. .Et

1. 31-3-2025
Yt. .Et

13,78,14,541.53

62,62,21,860.90

18,29,30,879.95

20,77,055.36

Ehdtat yt,, o +tibt...

1. Ut.yty™ ylb %t,t

1. {C,e ltt.yt

(y) 0pio, yt

(f) {ebMit Enfthe fLft

(f) ylb {zaeyt

2. fL, Uyt

(y) 0pio, yt

(f) {ebMit Enfthe fLft

(f) ylb {zzeyt

3. [t+ lit.yt

(y) 0pig, yt

(f) {ebMit Enfthe fLft

(f) yib {zzeyt

5. fhs

1. held fLF ytv Ellzbt / Mxx fLF ytV
EiLzbt/ htRp Ehfth{tte

(y) xfe {E,™e <t™ htfz ,tt pts% y™
ytoh ztVx

1. Ehfth y"™ ylb {tLb O{e", cheyt™t
,thy Et{

2. ylb &, 8f 6.™ ,thy Et{
2. fe ylp {oo+ ™

{abWlit Enfthe fLF{tlte

(y) xfe {E, M +t™ htfz , (it pt3s y™
ytoh ztVx

() {ebllt {E, ™ +t™ . fe

(F) +tfe {E€,M +t™ . fe
Ae ,,sht, lxx ft.-yt. ffr+., ytdhztvx
Ae ,,sht, Mxx ft.-yt. ffr+., ytatr, f

66,38,83,699.90

18,66,25,623.25

16,29,881.46

14,69,95,773.98
85,21,39,204.61

94,90,44,337.74

T+ Ehdtat yt,,a +E ,bt...

99,91,34,978.59




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.

1. 31-3-2024
Yt. .Et

r{0F, ,Utt Ony

Yt. .Et

1. 31-3-2025
Yt. .Et

96,98,13,330.85

1,50,23,395.63

Ehdtat yt,, o +t0bt...

(2) yLb oti,rof ofe™,, cheyt™ ,thy
Et{ W.h™t (yf) rAhty ..fe

1. 0pio,yt Et{

2. {E,0e,¢ehf{

3. yts+ y™ pf{E Ony

LabMit {€, ™ +t™ . fe Enfthe y™ ylLb

{tlb ofe", cheyt™ ,thy Et{ yLp {ilb

o{e™, eheyt™ ,thy y™ W.h f .

1. 0o, yt Et{

2. {E,0e,e hf{ 86,27,136/-
Obts 71,07,546/-
i 1,57,34,682/-

3. yets+ y™ pF{Elny :
+tfe {E,Me =™ e

(F) Ehfthe y™ ylb ofe",,cheyt™t
Ay Y.,

(%) yLb oM, rof o{e™,,eheyt™ ,thy
Et{ W..n™t °ty rAhty .. fe

1. 0pig,yt .tE

2. {C,oe,ehf{

3. ylts+ y" pf{E (ny

7. {odt. ot ibts . Fe

(y) ,.,0"{Lx rEdbthexe T

(fe) =t

(Ee) Mxtv +t™

(z¢) ytdhza +t™ (bts

(E) x{ z.tTex Obts

(yV) S.yE.Ee. fLf z.tlex Obts

(S) y{.ze. Ee.Ee. fLF ze..tTex Obts

(y[.) {nEtyt yf™ z..tlex Obts

(YtE.) b™eb™ fLF ze.tTex Obts

8. rf0E Vth hwEdf~+:
(Etfe fts feOE F=Fp «{ty)

64,07,30,930.84

37,78,414.00

72,53,979.00
4,07,068.50
11,34,773.98
13,63,000.01
7,17,402.15
1,74,000.00

1,02,51,20,246.74

1,48,28,637.64

98,48,36,726.48

f+ Ehdtat wyt,,o +E ,,bt...

1,03,99,48,884.38




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.

,i. 31-3-2024 ’ ,t. 31-3-2025
vt JEt vzt e vt | o Lt
94,90,44,337.74 | Ehdtat yt,,a +tbt... 99,91,34,978.59

6. rf0E vth F=Fp™ Et{e fts
7. pt¥™ ndt=t
70,04,687.00 (8. {E, o¢,+ Obts Et{ y™i{, 72,53,979.00
3,67,03,075.40 9. [Faot ..o Obts 3,91,56,333.40
5,000.00 1. Ehitt ze.tTex bts™t 5,000.00
2,32,476.00 2. hefhe,, 2,15,073.00
67,875.40 3. {nt=i{e ze.tTex bts™t 67,875.40
45,000.00 4. fib{e (it..y bts™ 45,000.00
21,21,608.00 5. EVAEE hefhe,, 24,34,464.00
4,74,000.00 6.hs, sbr, filz 4,70,000.00
3,30,84,037.00 7. VeOE ze.tlex 3,52,66,068.00
3,803.00 8. fp ExeVefx 3,803.00
6,69,276.00 9. {&bhexe rVOE 6,49,050.00
47,11,795.80 | 10. yLb sétf Etheyt 51,37,916.48
50,471.87 1. y™{, 50,471.87
2,70,195.00 2. y".Ez¥%[ 3,49,338.00
14,60,851.50 3. {ib Entb ™A Vz 16,88,003.50
28,454.00 4. ph yhS y™t{, 13,303.00
4,680.00 5. E-xit 0.00
87,148.00 6. MXtV «t. Vz 91,842.00
25,00,000.00 7. EYAEE Yax bts™ 25,00,000.00
2,78,640.00 8. f.t, fh+ ze.tTex xe.ze.YE. 4,18,236.00
10,207.43 9. CIR he..tx [ts 4,938.11
11,658.00 10. zede. 2021-22 0.00
9,490.00 11. zede. 2022-23 9,490.00
12. 78t 2023-24 12,294.00
78,78,548.45|11. ™t 83,62,775.60
12. ytfu{ef sot f Etheyt
1. yt.= ftnAhe y™ +eA=e
SOt f Etheyt .. x
1,15,68,170.61 2. Deaf Alc RB.I. 1,17,89,315.80
1,00,53,42,444.39 T+ Ehdtat 1,05,90,45,983.07
©c htspF{th yth. [tAhe  ©¢ hdeYatE y+. [tAhe  y{tht yt EU™ yizex he.tx, MXE yt™ yFiLx ytzex
[h{™ 0. {™S,, zhdxh {{t¥at,,-1 y™ Vat,,-2 ,{s Et{tLP pht™ ytA™
©hyS,EnS. <F{  © shpF{thy{. .x+ YE. #ftylz ft.
at. [ o. {S,, zehtxh [oxz y Tl
FRN - 105132W
©er[ht,, y{. [tAhe  ©¢ Mr="F{th y{. XtFh Ee.y. [Vp V,,0t+ (.tx™h)
{™S,, zthoxh s™h+ {™sh {Bfh pe.. ™. : 128868




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.

Y;.t. i 20.?[45'[ HOr, . litony Yt. .Et Y;.t. e 20.?%
98,48,36,726.48 | Ehdtat yt,,o +t0pt... 1,03,99,48,884.38
9.  pt¥it"t ndt=t

1,01,66,489.08 | 10. {ft™ fthfi{ 1,01,66,489.08
71,62,334.23(11. ht[h[e+ ,(tt sz,h 75,76,434.23
31,76,894.60 | 12. ylb yifbt{,t 13,54,175.38

1. yAExB. 54,900.00

2. .tixs Mxtf 255.00

3. lxp™he Wxtf 1,33,888.00

4. ze.tTex (x=4ViM) 16,808.00

5. zV yftWix heEed f+ 1,63,718.38

6. S.yE.x. {odt.tot 6,16,480.00

7.y, it [F3+ xit 2,27,914.00

10. ™™ ff, yEXE 38,000.00

11. b.S.8e.Eey+. ze.tTex 4,314.00

12, Mxx L. zeMipx F{ep™ 75,000.00

13. EWxB.2,, 2,540.00

14. xezeyE. heEsdf+ ELIX{LX 10,758.00

15, =OtE Ve ftz ytV ™i{e™e 9,600.00
1,00,53,42,444.39 T+ Ehdtat 1,05,90,45,983.07

©¢ A{iEN ..¢. EELE
Or M=+ y=+, {iCe
©e{,e [.1f™ ze. Et=Fe
©r Yudt™EN s. fthz

UDIN : 25128868BMGLMU7367
Place : Mehsana

©r rO™EYAtE F. . x+

O {MY4E y{. .x+
© ,,t0EEN v. hts..,

€t ,,..HE V[. .x+

Date : 09-06-2025

O, eifs+fM™y[. . .x+
©e y™. ze. [tAhe
Oe{, e MYf™S. X+




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.

,t. 31-3-2025 ™t

,t. 31-3-2024 S Xf 3 ,t. 31-3-2025
t. Et 00T %[ Vt. Bt vt Et
6,49,14,567.34 | 1. [(it.ytfhod,,h..h"ibts 6,26,70,898.00
76,08,041.71 | 2. ..thy™Villtt«t.Vz,(tt,,RPExe 78,48,076.00
39,060.00 | 3. zehdxht , Ut Mittr™F ECbt™e Ve , (tt Yatzt Yalltt 56,100.00
41,59,446.54 | 4. Ytz fhoe{trdsaelp. dht 86,38,712.22
1,96,450.00 |5. fix ,ltt=¢,,+ 1,44,353.00
2,95,700.00 | 6. ytrzx Ve 3,43,563.00
1,18,543.00 [ 7. ,th,x.t+y™x+eVt" %[ 1,28,844.00
11,39,187.00 | 8. {=f,"{ht{, y" vEtht %[ 11,54,323.00
7,49,908.50 [9. Mxp™heAt.ft{y™Onh¥%[d,,h 6,45,508.00
10. fe fLR,, yWfpt{,t™ 8ty
295.00 [11. f{ep™ 0.00
1,11,64,642.82 | yLb %[ 62,43,131.28
1. E{"th %[ 25,226.00
2. {EtVhe %[ 49,740.00
3. Ehvht %[ 1,19,938.00
4. EtAthy EYat %[ 93,771.00
5 {x, %[ 43,590.00
6. f+bh?, %[ 2,237.28
7. pitryf «t. %[ 44,080.00
8. flxeslEe 2,47,548.00
9. ,.s.y"Mit,s. yf" ffvzhp" Ve
Enfth Yath,e ECP Ve 25,800.00
10. rEdbhexe %[ 2,15,191.00
11. C.L.C. {Bfh Ve 20,000.00
12. EVAECE Yax bts™ %[ 35,84,500.00
13. Etbfh Eedbhexe %[ 3,67,284.00
14. [xye %[ 0.00
15, EL3. V=fibyp™ held 7,00,000.00
16. Eddh BPf+e %[ 5,00,000.00
17. ELF{xdt %[ 4,226.00
18. Mxtlzz YEXE %[ 2,00,000.00
19. pf{C zf, =yt 0.00
20. rf0z8,, Vz %[ 0.00
21. ..M0xe 0.00
22. .h[hy %[ 0.00
78,78,548.45 | 23. [tI1%t ™Vt Ehobt{t <E ,, bt 83,62,775.60
9,82,64,390.36 T+ Ehdtat 9,62,36,284.10

©x htspf{th yth. [tAhe

[h{TM

©e hyS,lEn S. +f{

©¢ hSeYAE y=+. [tAhe
0. {™S,, zthdxh

©e shpf{th y{. .x+

y{tht yt Etlt™ ytzex he.tx, MxE yt™ yFWLx ytzex {{t

Yit,,-1 y™ Yit,,-2 ,{s Et{tLb pht™ ytAs™
YE. ¥%{ft ylLz ft.

[txz y FWLXLX

ot.[h{™ 0. {™S,, zthdxh :
©erfht,, y{. [tAhe  ©¢ Mr=MF{th y{. Xtfh Ee.y.F[|§7";) ;/05;?_2 \g.txmh)
{"S,, zehdxh s™h+ {Msh {8Fh pe. ™. : 128868




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.
Wt U, t o™ MyE-mFpt™ | otF

,t. 31-3-2024 ,t. 31-3-2025
i, Lt ytof Vi, | vt JEt
9,75,21,375.63 | 1. 0bts ytof 9,57,72,439.73

2. T{ep™yit[Ls E+t=+e

3. Entby™ "

4. rfvfLee,, yifbt{, t{tlt
ytof™e yifbt{, t{t™
rAnty {tlte {=, t MVt

7,43,014.73 |5. ylbytof 4,63,844.37
1. zedezlz ytof (GSC/MDCC) 24,083.00
2. .h[hyytof 0.00
3. EE[ts 43,837.37
4. ,,8.1E0b. «c{e. ytof 0.00
5. =tfhVitztytof 3,82,699.00
6. .tixsytof 225.00
7. Mxp™heytof 0.00
8 .M,ed[tyytof 13,000.00
9. +H“WE+[ts 0.00
10. ELF{xitrhVz lbts 0.00
9,82,64,390.36 T+ Ehdtot 9,62,36,284.10
©¢ A{iEN ..¢. EELE ©r rOMEYAE F. . x= G, eifs+f"y[. .x+
e I F+ y=+. {_t'(Ee ©r {TM1/4F.E v{. .X+ ©e y™. ze. [tAhe
©e{,¢ [...t)fTM ze. Et+Te ©r ,,t®6EE®E“n y. hts.., Oe{, e MYf™S. X+
©r Yudt™EN s. fthz ©k,,,,EBE Y[. .x+

UDIN : 25128868BMGLMU7367
Place : Mehsana Date : 09-06-2025




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.
ze.t1ex , t. 1-05-2025 [t

(1) Ae {nEtyt z2.E ftyt.. fLF <. {nEtyt | 30 MEOELE 90 EAE... 4%
(2) Mxx fLF ytV ELzebt, {nEtyt 91 reoklt 180 reoE ol
(3) fe S.yE £, fLF < y{EBIE 181 163K (e 12 {tE Ehe 6.50%
(4) Ae {nEWt Y7 ftoyt.. fLF < {nEtgt| 13 HE W24 {IE EA 7.25%
(5) Prb F1F v ELabt, {nEGH 25 {IE t: 5 ot EAe 7.50%
y » ANEY 5 lte W..h 8.00%

(yt MFe{{t Eeve. Eexel™ £ E.h Ee¥. Eexel™ ™t fE +t¥s {ap ™n2
E&%E ze.thex 4%

™A : EeMebh Eexes™™ 13 {tE W..h htfty Fh , {t 0.5% A (bts yt.5t{t yidp.
E.h Ee™ebh Eexes™™ 13 {tE W..h htfty Fh ,{t 0.75% A (bts yt.ot{t ytdp.

KNOW YOUR BANK

Website :- www.mjpkbank.com Tan No. :- AHMTO2017B
E-mail-id :- info@mjpkbank.com GST No. :- 24AAAAT2508H1ZU
Pan No. :- AAAAT2508H IFSC Code No. :- GSCBOUMEHSA

f LE™t Ut yEtht™ Se{t™t +tV4a

FLFY [t yEthtY Syt8,t YU ot Uttb A , "{E&h Ehfthoey hbxepf, fLftve ,{s
mt, hef Enfihe ff ze.tlex EWPHLE Wfef (Ehite, lit.y deft bts™) nXa yitdhe A+ A.
nd yt.ye ff{t .y fE.y (it.yEh Ttht Y. 5,00,000/- EAe™t (tt.y yF 0big, ™ ™t {fot{t

yz8tLE Yh+ A.

yilte FLFY Lt %t,Etht™ sytddt™ f Yath,eb held fLFY yiEp yMEth r«dlp™ ytV
{Me=tlzh?,, yBx 2002 (PMLA) e O,,StEYtY .= Fhdt fLFUt ES ,,tnfty (ESoE, VedE, Fhx,
+fE 18. ,{t{ %t,tyt) KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER (KYC) Yt.™ ,.tnf™ yta¥t™e {t, Epftyt™ .t
fhd VhSht, A. ,t sYhe E1,t80 ftfe hn+ ntb ,8t %t,Etht™ sytdst™ £ fFLFY% nzytveE ,{s
Xy, 180.h ptatht E.f fhe yta-bf 6,180, htdtyt yt. y" kye) {t,,Epft b3, fMS
ylbltt ,,tinfe™ %[, 0%{ y™ sotfEthey fE..y MxeE yilbt rd™ ,ytht Y%t,t Mt,.e, / fA
fhot™e fLFY Vhs .zp. s™ ES ,,tnfCeyty ™A 6t rd™ ¢ A.
(1)  %t,Eth"t 2 (f) f+h .tE.tx EtET™ Vixt
(2) hnXty™t .htot ,hef hp™ftz | HEXfer [ x+=ViMfe+ | fo y e M+,
(3) .tVftz / Vt{ ™.-60 / Vt{ ™. -61 ..fe y e f+
(4) yto¥t htdt ,hef [xye ftz/ ZtES:,, +tEELE / .tE.tx .fo y e Wf+,
(5) ytAthftz yt.8 VhSht, A.

©¢ M= F{th y{. XtFh ©x r[ht,,YtE y{. [tAhe ©r htspf{th yth. [tAhe
{™sh {MS,, zehdxh [h{™




Ae {nEtyt rs0=t . [tp, T{[the Tt-yt.. FLT 1=, {nEtyt.

o fLF «,,I,M ytfzt e

he¥ ECP | phvezta held Vz (tt..yt Ahtyt | OFe,, F.ex+ | [t1%t ™Vt|zede|ytzex

i Elbt Yt. Yi. Yt. Yt. Yt. Yt. xft| 9,,
31-3-1981 | 1378 8,49,700 56,582 49,12,425 35,90,722 67,07,779 2,34275] 121y
31-3-1982 | 1945| 1398,615|  1,15234| 12007546|  64,08,000 14792966 410,867 12| y
31-3-1983 | 2239 1891,900[ 222,077 1,0143137|  7963774| 14216814| 622408 12| y
31-3-1984 |2634| 2439400 378215 131,57,603| 1,220,663 1086,61,820| 7,03.821| 12|y
31-3-1985 [3025| 28,72,755|  571594| 1,3249295| 12465520 21291558 756675 12| y
31-3-1986 | 3400 33,822,100 7,61,743|] 1,63,61,686| 1,51,48,670f 1,57,57,581 9,07,430] 12| vy
31-3-1987 | 3611| 40,08,700 9,98,334| 2,09,47,694| 1,81,65927] 3,22,73,161| 11,13563| 12| vy
31-3-1988 |3883| 4566,250 11,32,323|  21,15244| 2,00,74,925 34827,267| 1342.155| 12|y
31-3-1989 |4147| 5223,600 14,81,771| 312,28354| 25898527 54837,138| 1502753 12|y
31-3-1990 | 4349 5752525 18,71,638| 356,79,142| 2,8459,794| 521,92,878| 1827437 12|y
31-3-1991 | 4444 64,30,500 23,50,537| 4,35,71,610| 3,04,32,869| 6,29,24,800( 21,17,821| 12| vy
31-3-1992 | 4525 72,14,425 28,93,981| 4,3532,047| 3,43,97,604] 6,38,30,036| 19,12,650( 12| vy
31-3-1993 | 4604| 87,19,225 33,38,455| 4,66,74,455| 4,26,87,943] 7,08,23,896| 25,34,213| 12| y
31-3-1994 | 4597 98,01,200| 1,0041468| 56190862 52803,380| 84944815 2638568| 12| y
31-3-1995 | 4634| 1,06,44,500 1,05,39,423| 587,30,749| 5,61,34,960| 9,08,05,353| 28,97,085| 15| y
31-3-1996 |4661| 1,13,59,350| 1,24,21,893| 7,96,12,803| 6,42,19,015 115574741 3,13586| 15| y
31-3-1997 | 4641] 1,21,63,350] 1,45,91,948| 10,44,42,7301 7,28,09,763| 14,63,44940( 34,10,312| 15| y
31-3-1998 | 4744] 1,31,97,500] 1,56,94,607| 12,93,40,085| 10,23,09,169| 17,77,37,689( 35,82,335] 15| vy
31-3-1999 | 4846] 1,43,84,900] 1,79,06,803| 18,76,83,504| 12,98,83,504] 24,91,30,000( 38,12,981| 15| vy
31-3-2000 |4989| 1,56,20,475| 2,13,89,453| 20,00,56,968| 154755191| 27,97,21,341| 53,48947| 15| y
31-3-2001 |5019| 1,6517,075| 2,65,19,838| 23,54,04,979| 17,62,08,768| 32,28,06,677| 7276315| 15| y
31-3-2002 | 4949| 1,69,97,675| 3,38,14,402| 2585,32,365| 18,84,49,650| 34,96,75,979| 8352340 15| y
31-3-2003 | 4904| 1,67,25,050] 4,04,35557| 27,65,72,509| 20,27,73,633] 36,10,11,317( 32,76,842| 15| y
31-3-2004 | 5019] 1,65,29,450] 4,34,86,357| 29,38,97,704| 21,58,32,884| 37,21,49,364( 34,79,478| 12| y
31-3-2005 | 4894| 1,62,20,825| 4,79,87,584| 30,35,21,826| 20,82,47,380] 38,67,26,276( 40,13,793| 12| y
31-3-2006 | 4832| 1,59,13,175| 5,17,89,104| 32,07,11,819| 20,9573485| 40,40,93,889| 40,72,746| 12| y
31-3-2007 |2960| 1,10,77,700| 4,96,15,665| 31,50,14,789| 20,28,98,826| 38,22,41,118| 12,66453| 12| y
31-3-2008 | 2943| 1,42,68,500| 4,88,64,809| 28,44,84,534| 20,71,83,600| 3537,69217| 1481675 12| y
31-3-2009 | 2955| 1,59,42,500] 4,97,04,975| 29,04,10,071] 19,54,81,288| 36,05,03,194| 17,05996] 10| vy
31-3-2010 | 2961] 1,80,41,700] 5,03,10,375| 31,93,89,006| 20,94,81,882] 39,13,13,662| 17,18,952] ~-| f
31-3-2011 | 3992| 2,14,82,125| 5,06,97,974| 31,22,63,640| 20,58,93,873] 41,09,15,799(-1,83,50,487 f
31-3-2012 | 4551| 2,42,60,675| 510,64,769| 30,86,37,185| 24,42,87,962| 4528,97,763| 13,62,822 f
31-3-2013 | 4547| 2,51,32,550| 5,20,92,321| 31,56,76,400| 24,53,07,388| 42,10,69,962|  9,09,826 f
31-3-2014 | 4484| 2,51,340,75| 536,90,971| 34,37,00471| 2556,78,984| 4527,33,801| 5377958 f
31-3-2015 | 4461| 2,53,04,350| 543,71,191| 35,16,09,100| 28,41,75,175| 4586,51,682| 47,60,884 f
31-3-2016 | 4431| 2,66,64,450( 5,54,59,156| 40,75,13,487| 29,26,23,160| 51,78,03,812 6,66,027] -| f
31-3-2017 | 4407| 2,73,84,600] 5,46,34,406| 45,69,96,580| 27,73,76,437] 57,84,71,398| 31,74,084] 6| f
31-3-2018 | 4590| 2,94,76,850| 590,55,225| 47,06,97,477| 33,51,59,864| 58,78,53,678| 34,53,790| 8|y
31-3-2019 | 4672| 3,13,36,370| 6,38,68,315| 49,04,92,863| 35,66,90,125| 61,66,26,991| 50,83,006| 10| y
31-3-2020 | 4714| 3,34,58,550| 7,28,22,159| 54,05,67,217| 40,26,69,754| 67,65,62,513| 53,60,658| 10| y
31-3-2021 | 4785] 3,48,87,025] 8,02,01,890| 61,64,14,116| 40,21,04,844] 76,27,03,532 63,35,212] 10| vy
31-3-2022 | 4821] 3,66,21,575| 8,54,63,596| 65,51,00,047| 41,72,38,801] 80,93,88,302( 64,69,967| 10| vy
31-3-2023 | 4938| 4,02,79,550] 9,10,77,303| 67,87,04,269| 52,80,75,918] 84,39,99,220( 72,23,073] 10| y
31-3-2024 | 5036| 4,40,63,175[10,07,56,053| 81,12,29,796| 58,34,86,266/1,00,41,08,177| 7878548 10| y
31-3-2025 [ 5124| 4,75,14,650] 10,67,35,102| 85,21,49,205| 64,07,30,931]1,03,85,02,879| 83,62,776) 10| (EL)
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y. M| EVAEE ™fh EVAEE™ ™t{ ({P,) {hy . the% [‘jﬁ])egZMe {"; fE{”“D
1 1514 | W3. ftfS S. Xtfth 17/02/22| 08/04/24| 52643
2 2815 | M. +e=%ut™ Et+, Y™ Yat¥%h 15/02/22| 15/04/24| 55000
3 4761 | N3. nh,,tdM/AE [Mest+ .x+ 24/05/20| 15/04/24| 55000
4 1891 | M8, =I{yY4E A, "/4E htda 14/04/22| 15/04/24| 55000
5 3653 | 3. pt{a¥tE {yest+ htd+ 03/03/22| 16/04/24| 55000
6 3845 [ Nd. ™xdh+t+ Fhp™/E it 12/03/22| 18/04/24| 55000
7 3474 | NS, FOOYAE PtYASMEE . x+ 27/06/22| 18/04/24| 55000
8 197 NS, [+tVatE MtitYAE [tAhe 04/05/22| 18/04/24| 55000
9 2920 | V8. ft=tS EhtS .h{th 30/11/21| 26/04/24| 55000
10 2440 | MO, hEef+t+ 8t=SYAE .x+ 07/04/24| 26/04/24| 55000
11 2540 | M. peStYAE +YYME X+ 03/05/22| 26/04/24| 55000
12 1643 | M3, ftfhtd dextft YatE+ 26/01/22| 29/04/24| 55000
13 1978 | M8, Yty SYAE {tn™VAiE .. x+ 21/04/21| 30/04/24| 55000
14 1208 | M. TFCEtf™ y=+evutE {{™Mt 01/09/15( 02/05/24| 55000
15 1948 | M8. nh,,td"VAE Soy+t+ yitit 28/01/22| 05/05/24| 55000
16 824  |Mo. Etfe[E {tn"+t+ «O.r, 19/01/16| 18/05/24| 55000
17 3914 | M. ftfVaE pFhysE ..h{th 17/11/21| 10/05/24| 55000
18 1045 | M8. ,,ti8EYAE SOht{Y4E ™t,.h 03/03/22| 23/05/24| 55000
19 5746 |10, E"pYAE ht{EE EtA 16/11/18| 24/05/24| 55000
20 729 8. S, tf™ f [hY4tE Ceftee 26/08/23| 03/06/24| 55000
21 4158 | NB. fbt+t+ «n+EYAE Mibe 17/05/23| 21/06/24| 55000
22 4379 | N3, "htt{Y4E ht{SYAE .x+ 14/06/22| 26/07/24| 55000
23 706 M8, yr=f{th rd™/AE htd+ 29/03/22| 20/08/24| 55000
24 3036 | NO. rdatf™ +tvupfh .XF 02/03/22| 29/08/24| 47143
25 4052 | N8. WEEN +t=S ottt 03/11/22| 04/09/24| 47143
26 4222 | 8. ptiL,+t+ pfh+t+ 3 19/01/22| 11/09/24| 55000
27 4468 | M3. {V,+t+ nh¥tvstE {fotyt 01/07/22| 24/09/24| 55000
28 3090 | N3. VaYaYaE A, "AE YStE 12/01/24| 06/09/24| 55000
29 3334 | M. ptl,tf™ , tzt+t+ ©eftae 15/02/22| 04/10/24| 55000
30 2383 | M8. h{y=t+ y. .h{th 13/02/24| 05/10/24| 55000
31 721 IS, EStYAE FptyatE ..h{th 11/01/24| 05/10/24| 55000
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2024-25 ™ {ib Entp [Fye™: 18,,,

y. " [ EVtEE ™ fh EvAEE™ "t{ ({P,) {hy ,the% | [Fdye™ | {ip Entp
the%, hf{
32 9 MO, {+[EY4E A, M+t+ X+ 23/09/24 | 07/10/24 55000
33 1691 |8, ft"SYAE pfhystE ..h{th 10/02/22 | 11/10/24 55000
34 2881 | W3. hrEf+t=+ 00+Y4EE ..t.X 16/01/17 | 16/10/24 55000
35 | 7580 |MB. Me+pf{th y{. fRvi 01/03/24 | 21/10/24 | 55000
36 1661 NS, {yest+ AMULE «O..1, 09/05/22 | 23/10/24 55000
37 7609 MA. ,,thdYatE hotatE ..h{th 19/07/22 | 24/10/24 55000
38 3702 | N8. rfpthYstE foEdYAE htd+ 16/10/22 | 29/10/24 55000
39 6197 | N8. {npY4E ft=¢EtE htd, 06/07/24 | 29/10/24 55000
40 | 5353 | lI8. ftfV4E peBYAE «O.1, 27/06/22 | 01/11/24 | 55000
41 5117 V8. ytaASF{th nE{%+t+ EEtE 16/08/21 | 07/11/24 47142
42 1249 M8. nrh«EtE ~i{epfh Xtfh 25/10/22 | 05/11/24 55000
43 1780 | N8. ds+t+ hyAtzEtE YatdEth 03/10/22 | 07/11/24 55000
44 3120 | 8. ,,tI0C/AE Ot+SYAtE Tt+t 22/09/22 | 11/11/24 55000
45 | 6202 | 8. F{=pf{th hyAtz¥4E .h{th 15/08/22 | 12/11/24 | 55000
46 1434 | W8. hr,+t+ yftet+ x=+ 04/05/21 | 13/11/24 | 55000
47 1218 MA. [[=f™ {ye+t+ htom 01/02/22 | 14/11/24 55000
48 4466 M. {NLyY4tE YVa¥atYtE ..zat 18/11/22 | 18/11/24 55000
49 2144 | W8. h{p[y Va¥tYaE .x+ 06/10/22 | 19/11/24 28286
50 2862 | N8. fil,vatE rdh{EtE fYath 18/06/22 | 20/11/24 55000
51 2819 | W8. f.hS y{tS Xxtfth 13/02/21 | 20/11/24 55000
52 3208 | 8. ™, ,e"YHE pFhYAE Stie+t 04/12/22 | 22/11/24 55000
53 4266 MO, {s+tf™ ,,SLyY4tE ™tbe 12/07/22 | 25/11/24 55000
54 4106 Md. nfS ot+tS Xtfth 12/08/22 | 29/11/24 47143
55 2402 MS. Et{tYAtE ,,,.tht{ Et+fe 30/09/22 | 30/11/24 55000
56 231 W8, {"VAtE pt{rEE ptn 25/02/22 | 10/11/24 | 55000
o7 1199 | N8. ,tzt+t+ Ytze®tE «O..r1, 06/07/22 | 11/12/24 | 55000
58 2594 |15, ftfYAE SE,,V4E EEtE 01/11/22 | 12/12/24 | 55000
59 5785 M. FiL,e/aE ~i{yHE .x+ 31/05/22 | 12/12/24 31429
60 2999 Md. ,,,,tht{ sntS Xtfth 06/04/21 | 19/12/24 55000
61 | 6041 |u8. htspf{th EphitS hts.., 16/07/23 | 27/12/24 | 55000
62 1897 | 8. r88+YAE pFhYAE .. x+ 21/12/22 | 03/01/25 55000
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,the% hf{
63 2610 8. EVhYAE s{thVaE EEtE 25/06/22 | 08/01/25 55000
64 | 1557 | MB. {t=,ef™ [ypfh htd+ 11/12/22 | 10/01/25 | 55000
65 | 4393 | 8. ht{¥%tE MItEE .x+ 01/01/23 | 05/02/25 | 55000
66 890 MG, Yat,e+t+ . hEtU{EE ptE 13/01/23 | 06/02/25 55000
67 2405 MS. nrhYatE hAht{Y4E X—h 03/02/22 | 06/02/25 55000
68 730 8. .t.xS {,,"S Et+fe 28/03/23 | 07/02/25 55000
69 3541 M8, f fyE MittvaE dyfh 08/02/22 | 11/02/25 55000
70 813 M. f fIYatE {In™YatE . x+ 07/01/23 | 11/02/25 55000
71 | 1578 | 8. fr.=tf™ MitVAtE htd+ 10/02/23 | 12/02/25 | 55000
72 | 4494 | 18. A{pYAE «typfh htd+ 09/02/23 | 13/02/25 | 47143
73 1632 MA. fiL,evatE ht{¥tE ..h{th 03/02/23 | 15/02/25 55000
74 3322 Md. YhiOEYAE fpo+t+ .x+ 04/02/23 | 17/02/25 55000
75 666 M. Yy fi=t= {,,"VatE . X+ 22/01/23 | 27/02/25 55000
76 5296 V8. ht{E,,S {V,tS &tir+t 13/09/21 | 28/02/25 55000
77 | 2462 | W8. %{[EAE yftht{ .x+ 30/10/22 | 01/03/25 | 47142
78 3336 MO, ht{tYstE {tn™+t+ . x+ 21/01/23 | 11/03/25 55000
79 1063 M. ftfYatE fhp™Y4tE . x+ 06/03/23 | 12/03/25 55000
4245214
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